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VIA HAND DELIVERY FGoERAL ~ p Y o 3 c % 4  q I -2a~Q~-cd g26-w 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 0 L 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW, Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 

--- 
mldm- 

Re: Request for Ext 
License: 
Freedom Broadcasting of Florida, Inc. 

Freedom Broadcasting of Texas, Inc. 

Freedom Broadcasting of Tennessee, Inc. 
E881057 and E000294 (SES-ASG-20031229-01889) 
Freedom Broadcasting of Oregon, Inc. 

Freedom Broadcasting of New York, Inc. 

Freedom Broadcasting of Michigan, Inc. 

- 

E872065 (SES-ASG-2003 1230-01 886) 

E970349 (SES-ASG-2003 1230-01 885) 

E920442 (SES-ASG-2003 1230-01883) 

E880849 (SES-ASG-2003 1230-01884) 

E990157 (SES-ASG-2003 1229-01888) 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

This letter is written on behalf of the commonly-owned licensees of the earth 
station facilities referenced above, to request an extension of time to consummate the above- 
referenced assignments of license. 

These earth stations are associated with a number of television broadcast stations 
and such earth station licenses will be assigned in conjunction with the assignment of those 
broadcast licenses. Public notice of consent to assign those broadcast licenses occurred on April 
6,2004, almost a month after these earth station assignments were granted. 

The time period for consummating these earth station assignments will expire 
before “finality” occurs of the broadcast-related consents. Therefore, Freedom respectfully 
requests a 30-day extension of time to consummate the assignment of these earth station licenses, 
until June 6,2004 and June 10,2004, respectively. 
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In the event there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact our 
Communications Regulatory Analyst, Lorraine W. Self or me. 

Very truly your / / 9 y y L  
Elizabeth R. Park 
of LATHAM & WATKINS 
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